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| (b)(3)
From: ‘ ‘
Sent: Monday. Auqust 15, 2016 6:15 PM (b)(3) 31 USC § 711
To: | | (b)(3)
Cc: \ |
Subject: INFO: SHARP Documents --- SECBEFARTREL FVEY
Attachments: GAO Cover Letter, Eng 100646, Doc Request 3.pdf; P00370_LATEST_SHARP_MOD.PDF;
SHARP_Perf Incentive_Award_Fee_Plan_13 Apr 2016.pdf; 04-C-3045
20Sep05SHARP_BASIC_AWARD.PDF; 20110512 | (b)(1)
(b)(3)

urrent_SHARP_SOW P00365_26 May 2016.pdf

Classification: SECRET/

Classified By: (b)(3)
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 25X1, 20661231

Good Afternoor] | (b)(3) 31 USC § 711
I am back from training and getting all of our due outs in order this week. Attached are the documents | currently have
regarding the SHARP program that mirror those provided fo ncluding a cover letter and the following
documents: (b)(1)
(b)(3)
(b)(1)
(b)(3)

From emails last week, 'm tracking that we are working a strategy for you to review a PNM and a Fee Determination
Document example for information you'd want so we can provide a summary or excerpt of that information for the
PQOls. I'm off-site tomorrow, but I'd like to discuss Wed afternoon if you're available.

if you have any guestions regarding the attached documents, please do not hesitate {o contact me.

V/R
(b)(3)
(b)(3)
National Recannaissance Oiffice
(b)(3)
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NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE
f 14675 Lee Road
Chantilly, VA 20151-1715

15 August 2016

U.8. Government Accountability Office
441 G St. N.W.
Washington, DC 20515

Dear

{U) In accordance with Intelligence Community Directive 114,
Comptroller General Access to Intelligence Community Information, the
National Reconnaissance Office is pleased to provide the enclosed
documents in response to U.S. Government Accountability Office
document request for Engagement 100646,

V\;, 11y Sheonld von have anv guestions please contacﬂ /

o g iy 1

Business Plans and COperations
Directorate

Fnelonstres:

(b)(3) 31 USC § 711

CL BY:
DECL ON: 25X1, 20660814
DRV FM: INCG 1.0, 13 February 2012

L TO USA, FVEY

Qerrat
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